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Issued: September 10, 2025

TO: Donnie Belote
Remediation Leader
Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated
A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of
The Dow Chemical Company

FROM: Joshua McFarlain
Jacobs

RE: Quarterly Status Report, Second Quarter 2025,
Charlie Burch Site, Spring, Texas
VCP No. 421

Activities Completed during Second Quarter 2025:

Groundwater Pump-and-Treat System in Source Area:
e The Pump-and-Treat System in the Source Area remained offline.
e Monthly Operations and Maintenance (O&M) system inspections were conducted in
April, May, and June.

Groundwater Pump-and-Treat System on the 13-Acre Tract:
e The Pump-and-Treat System in the 13-Acre Tract remained offline.
e Monthly O&M system inspections were conducted in April, May, and June.

Comprehensive Groundwater Monitoring:
e Groundwater gauging and sampling of select monitoring wells was completed as part of
the Sentinel event in April.
e The 2024 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report was submitted to the TCEQ in May
2025.

Public Communications and Information Website:
e The following project website will be updated to include the Second Quarter 2025
Progress Report: http://charlieburchproject.com/.

Activities Planned during Third Quarter 2025:

Groundwater Pump-and-Treat System in Source Area:
e The system will remain offline.
e Monthly Operations and Maintenance (O&M) system inspections.

Groundwater Pump-and-Treat System on the 13-Acre Tract:
e The system will remain offline.
e Monthly Operations and Maintenance (O&M) system inspections.

Comprehensive Groundwater Monitoring:
e Submittal of the 1°t Half 2025 Underground Injection Control (UIC) update. No injections
were performed during this period.
e Asitewide groundwater gauging and sampling event is scheduled during this period.


http://charlieburchproject.com/
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